
Sills, Dee

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please print this and scan and email back so I can post to the website. Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message :

From : " Shaut, Andrea" <ashaut@kingston-ny. gov>
Date: April12,2021 at7:41:26 PM EDT
To: Alderman <Alderman@kingston-ny.gov>, "Tuey, John" <jtuey@kingston-ny.gov>,
" Bryant, Kevin " <kbry ant@kingston-ny. gov>
Subject: FW: Communication for Finance

Good evening,

Please be aware that I have accepted the following communication as a late communication for
Wednesday's Finance meeting. Because of its time sensitive nature and importance, I believe it is
appropriate to make an exception. As you can see, Rita will be present to answer any of your questions

Rita - thank you for bringing this to us. I look forward to the conversation

Kindly yours,

Andrea

From: Worthington, Rita
Sent: Monday, April 12,2O2'J,4:59 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>

Cc: Re n n ie Scott-Ch ild ress < rscottchild ress@gma i l.com >

Subject: Communication for Finance

HiAndrea

Please forward a communication from me to finance asking for 520,000.00 from the
contingency fund. This money would be used as start-up monies for the anti-gun violence
program SNUG. I've spoken to both the Mayor and John Tuey about this and they both agree
that this is a viable use for the funds. I'll be glad to attend this month's finance meeting to
explain more about the program and answer any questions.

Thank you.
Rita M. Worthington
Alderwoman, Ward 4

Tinti, Elisa

Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:18 AM
Sills, Dee

Fwd: Communication for Finance

1


